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IN 1870~

The woekly Waiuut vulley Tises was
firat iseued March 4th, 18704f It was &
T-column folio. Murdock & Danford,
the last of unsavery bank fame, werd
editors and proprietors.

Dr, Edwin Cowles, still a resident and | *

practicioner in El Dorado was then
practicing and probably resided on hie
farm just enst of the city which he still
OWDA.

J. B, Shough, now of Prospect, wae
proprictor of the Shough House,Chelsea,
tha old hotel, now used as a store.

J. K. Finley, who laid out Finley's nd
dition to El Dorado, sdvertised in the
Tises “u fund on hand for generul spec
alation.”

Mra. M. J. Long, now Mra. E. H
Clark, and Mrs. M. E. Close were the
milliners of the town,

Aeseording to the Times there was “no
pulitics in Butler county.”

The Tises referred to Gen. A. W, El-
lot “of Philladelphia™ and “father of our
townsman Ed. C. Ellet, of the firm of
Knowlton & Ellet.” The General was
trying to have a pew district formed
with the land office at “Eldorado.” Civ-
ilization hadn't progressed enough to re-
quire the proper spelling of the town’s
neme.

Ralph Lambdin, now of Denver and
Joshua Lambdin, now deceased, wore
bmehing it on Little Walnut, desoribed
#s 8 paradise. Josh. had a log cubin of
oneroom which “served as parlor, bed-
room, dining-room, kitehien and nuree-
ry.” e log cabin was the “residence’
of 170, Peter Johnson, himself an old
timer in Butler county, owns the Ralph
Lambdin olaim, now worth say $6,000,

E. L. Lower, then the owner of 160
meres, beginning at the present city
Juilding and extending half & mile west
sand balf a mile north, laid out the east
B0 into Lower's addition; and lnter
platted the wost B0 acres which extends

half & bloek west of the Central school
bujlding.

Dr. J. P. Gordon Inid out Gordon's
addition on south Main street.

Judge J. C. Lambdin, now of Caldwell
w@pd hiasons Ralph and Joshun woere lend-
Jing citizens. The Times says, that the
Judge came to Butler county in 1857
and in "0 was elected o member of the
ttarritorial council and served with hon-
wr for two yours. His “elaim" is now
Tthe Joel Benson farm, Chelsea. They
buil 4o %09, says the Times, “their large
twosleey, frame storo-houseon the north
westcorner of Main street and Central
aswnue where they are still engaged in
gemarnl merchandising. Their store-
house js 22x40 feet, with four rooms up-
stairs agd contains a stook of sbout #6,-
000, TheJudge hus done much for El-
worado and his influence being alway-
exgeted in the ¢ause of churchos, school
snd tgmperance sbould ever be remem
bered My the good people of Butle
county.® The site of the store wa
where the#ixahange Nationgl Bank noy
stands.

Betts & Frazier—Mnyor J. H, Betts
.and Banker N. F. Frazier were “from
Leavenworth and opencd a first-class

wbility they challonge compnrison with
any building in the southwest.” Ben
nett & Aultman now use that same
building for s meat market but it was
dArst erected where Setzler & Newn
check's carringe works now are on north
n street,

W. R. Brown, of Cottonwood Falls,
was Judge of the District Court; H. D.
Kellogg, afterwards of Arkansas City
and we believe mow dead, was county
clerk; Henry Martin, now deceased, who
had & generul storo on the Tolle corer
(Sunderland building) was county treas-
urer; W, A, Sullee, doceased, was register
of deeds;yJames Thomas, decased, was
sheriff; J. W. Strickland, father of Mrs
Jomes Thomas, now Mrs. B, F. Helm,
wns coroner; J. E. Buchanan, now of
Chelsea, was county superintendent; D.
M. Bronson, decensed, was county at
torney; A. L. Petrie, clerk of the
district court; T. R. Wilson, county sur-
veyor; Wm. Harrison probate judge and
Sam’'l C. Fulton, of Towanda, M. A.
Palmer of Little Walnut, now register of
deeds and Martin Vavght of Ness City,
Noss county, Kansus, were county com
misgioners.

Lumber, “l1st clear” and box boards,
waro worth 860 per 1000 feet and fenc-
ing was worth #40. The cheapest shin-
glos were 85,00 por 1000, At Emporia
“lst clear” lumber was quoted at 855
per 1000 foot.

The Tises of *72 abounds in names of

iti now f or r bered
only by the old settlers—Gerhart, Holt
& Warner, Mallory, Stanley, Plotts, Dix-
on, Sneathen, Hawking and many oth
ars,

Item: “A. M. Burdett is putting up
a little beauty of n residence at 30 Cen
tral avenue, It is 16x28 with an addition
on the north. Cost, &,000," Location
of the Masonic hole and it wasreally the
firet residence in the city,

W
“Pittock’s mills grind on Wednesdays

and Saturdays.”

“E. Howe, of Michigan,” put in an ap-
penranoe, bought lots and gave evidence
of “locating here.'

S, P. Barnes, now deceased, removed
here from Bmporin ond entered the lum-
ber business,

There were eleven houses and a (the)
school house 26x38 on the town site of
Cholsea.

0. K. Sadler and J. C. Becker were en-
gaged in “merchandising” ut Chelson.

J. B. Parsons, now of Sycamore town-
ehip, “located permanently” in El Dora-
do ns n pointer, glazier and paper-
hanger,

Dr.J. A. McKenzie, of Topeka, was
registered among 41 other guests at the
El Dorado House —on the corner where
The State Bankof El Dorado now stande,
R g R R P R
rated as one of the best physicians in
the state. J. L.Cupples living just west
of town, John Heath, of Towanda, J. W,
Cameron now of the Indinn Territory,
wero also among the hotel’s guests.

tection of persons cutting timber from
tho “Peck" lands."
Arkansas City was known as “Del.
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